

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Friday, September 5, 2025 12:38 PM
To: 'pryan@nyccfb.info'; 'amelillo@nyccfb.info'
Cc: 'alebowitz@nyccfb.info'

Subject: Forthcoming e-mail to Craig Newmark Graduate School of Journalism at CUNY -- partnered with NY-1 for three of your debates

Attachments: [9-4-25-news-tip-alert.pdf](#)

TO: **NEW YORK CITY CAMPAIGN FINANCE BOARD**
Executive Director Paul Ryan, Esq.
First Deputy Executive Director Amanda Melillo

I trust that your Director of Public Relations Amy Lebowitz, who yesterday called me in response to the voice mail message I had left the day before on Ms. Melillo's line, apprised you of our conversation and furnished you with my above-attached September 4th NEWS TIP/ALERT. I was then writing an e-mail to [the Craig Newark Graduate School of Journalism at CUNY – which is partnered with NY-1 for three of your debates](#) – and I briefly described the e-mail to Ms. Lebowitz. I am now about to send it – and would like the cc's to reflect each of you, not just her.

I am testing to see if your e-mail addresses might be comparable to Ms. Lebovitz'. If not, I am requesting Ms. Lebowitz furnish me with your e-mail addresses.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200
cell: 646-220-7987
elena@judgewatch.org